Minutes of the Pre-bid Meeting held on 18 August 2014 regarding the ITB

For

Provision for Publishing of Advertisement in the Daily Local Newspapers
Reference: ITB-BD-2014-001

Members attended the meeting:

Name

Mr. Pinak_fia_njan Biswas

Designation

Procurement Aﬁglg*st, UNDP ﬁz;nél_adesh

Mr. Jatan Barua

Procurement Associate, UNDP Bangladesh

Mr. Muhammad Al-Amin

Procurement Associate, UNDP Bangladesh

Bidders

As per attached Attendance sheet.

With reference to the above subject ITB issued on 07-Aug-2014, please find the below queries
raised by Invitees and answers thereto from UNDP Bangladesh:

S/L Queries UNDP Response

Is it mandatory to submit the “Written Self-Declaration of
not being included in the UN Secretary Council 1267/1989 | Yes, it is mandatory. In this regard, a

1 list, UN Procurement Division List or other UN Declaration form has been attached in page
Ineligibility List™? 29 of ITB document.

’ (\:)\{/;gtléld the quoted price be inclusive VAT and related Sies-Tihe doeted prie shaliibe ihckhsive o

1 Vat and all related cost.

Is it mandatory to submit “Authorization letter from

3 | respective newspapers to act as Agent™? Yes, it is mandatory.

4 | Is Partial bid allowed or not? Partial bid is allowed but it shall be Lot Wise.
Is it mandatory to submit at least 3 Work Orders or
Contracts from 3 different clients to substantiate the i

5 . : T G Yes, it is mandatory.
requirement covering 5 years of experience?
Is it mandatory to submit official letter of appointment as

6 local representative, if Bidder is submitting a Bid on behalf Yos. ie ittt
of an entity located outside the country? - £
Is it mandatory to submit 3 copies of Proposals with 1
original hard copy, 1 copy as hard copy and 1 Soft Copy in .

7 CD (confirmed to original)? XES. i aude tory.

Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries raised during the pre-bid meeting and
amendments shall be an integral part of the ITB document and supersede the all provisions as
applicable.




Provision for Publishing of Advertisement in the Daily Local News Papers.

Venue: Conference Room, Level-12, UNDP, IDB Bhaban
Date: 18 Aug 2014, Time: 11: 00 A.M
Reference: ITB-BD-2014-001

Attendance sheet for Representatives

S/L | Name of the Firm Details of Representative of the firms | Contact details
1 |spact l’q’n Name: awvedid Few dows Land Phone:
eﬂhmuhi ‘U-\“a Designation: Beacoaitv Cell: oloR5yaAEs 206
Signature: —&ka E-mail: JF ke'ya @ SPastme cp.d,
2 C"ru_}fov.p--u‘q' Name: Jsiyq ooy Land Phone:
Uy.a-:[-f-'t Designation: Atneaeh AMoUGHL cell: 0(688264297
Signature: oz E-mail: ereahVessk@ Pahos - (o m
3 fearl. C(ommuaicohimy | Name: Md. Shahriar Anmed Land Phone:
Designation: Jeniyr  Execuhve Cell: 01714134793 shahniar@pear. -b.d o
Signature: - — E-mail: ShahmrorS AEarkr mmoadney 42 .
4 i | Name: Agay Wﬁgﬁ“h Land Phone: G4 ¥4-Lf oLy
W:;Demgnataon D Imnegor cel: Pl W?qcym
Signature: E-mail: mgﬁg @,?Wwv: (o,
5 x| Name: Tast (DU KappmAn - Land Phone: 94 ?‘7’4'2‘4
Reiier Compnt Designation 4444 e Suppl'y Cel: OIFHTEOO 32
“Signature: E-mail: AhhM5hfﬁf7@/ﬁMI - (o
6 ) Name: Zg b & 331 AN Land Phone: 9 164 ég?
'Z“H%M Designation Cell: MQ/?#OLé 27
Mﬁ.gg’ L"M’ signature: )/ E-mail: gy c_z,,.@ MALS ) ordid -t
7 1 . - Name: Jf”}i"V] 7"'§ 1Ay Land Pho{F\;:
g 1637[//“ Z - e T
Designation-/"747144 v- @/ﬁﬁﬂ/ﬁ/d ) cell: 3 |F36066DXS
Signature: 7 7"""(’" E-mail: ~V1i&VI (§' 10777 et
8 Name: Seupesn Begun Kibo Land Phone:
Mettrrom Designation Asst. \“\:ivwﬁ;(m- -Mudin| cell: ©17}13-992322_
Signature: ¢ E-mail: itu—3081 @ yoboo.Com -
9 Name: Faliw [Heosed - Land Phone: .
&"M Heopate Designation Medl s Mawagenr— | Cell
Peupl Com . Signature:  ffpwal o E-mail:
10 &F_E_eu Fp,pm[-_? Name: MAWFUL Land Phone: 629817 LZAX
Designation Covvraond e o by Cell: OlF12~-%90090
Signature: (ﬂ'\~ - E-mail: grecenfraome @cg"mail-m




Lo -

11 Cneem me& Name: Tpneaa e (LaPPYy Pand Land Phone:
Designation [Mowa il Cell: 0L ?—/958 50 ‘341 »
Signature: KA E-mail: 9 224L71ftame B o ¢

12 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

13 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

14 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

15 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

16 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

17 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

18 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

19 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

20 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

21 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

22 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:

23 Name: Land Phone:
Designation Cell:
Signature: E-mail:




